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RE: Huntington Harbour cantilevered deck railing requirement

De Castro, Ryan <Ryan.DeCastro@surfcity-hb.org>
Tue 4/16/2024 1:35 PM
To:​Ramos, Ricky <rramos@surfcity-hb.org>​
Cc:​Vaughn, Meg@Coastal <Meg.Vaughn@coastal.ca.gov>​

Hi Ricky,
 
Section R312 in the California Residential Code requires guardrails when the open side of the walking surface is
located more than 30 inches measured vertically to the floor or grade below, but since there is no grade or floor
below the cantilevered deck (water below), a guardrail is not required.
 
 

Ryan De Castro
Senior Plans Examiner

Community Development

 

Office: (714) 374 - 5388

ryan.decastro@surfcity-hb.org

 

 

 

2000 Main Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92648

HB ACA – Apply Online, Check Status, & Schedule Inspections:
https://huntingtonbeachca.gov/aca
 
From: Ramos, Ricky <rramos@surfcity-hb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:14 PM
To: De Castro, Ryan <Ryan.DeCastro@surfcity-hb.org>
Cc: Vaughn, Meg@Coastal <Meg.Vaughn@coastal.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Huntington Harbour cantilevered deck railing requirement
 
Hi Ryan – See below.  In Huntington Harbour most houses have a cantilevered deck on the channel and when they
come in for approval of a new deck they typically include railing.  I have not seen one without any railings.  Is the
railing a building code requirement?  Thank you.
 

From: Vaughn, Meg@Coastal <Meg.Vaughn@coastal.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Ramos, Ricky <rramos@surfcity-hb.org>
Subject: Huntington Harbour cantilevered deck railing requirement
 
Hi Ricky,
We recently received an application for a cantilevered deck in Huntington Harbour. It will not
include any railings. I have never seen this, and was wondering whether the City requires a
railing along the waterward perimeter of decks that cantilever over the harbor. Do you happen to
know whether railings are required or not? Or would you be able to direct me to the right person
to contact for this?
Thank you,
Meg Vaughn
Coastal Program Analyst
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